
Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to 
participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Jessica Musil, Library Administrative Assistant, at 
319.261.7323 or email musilj@crlibrary.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the meeting. 

 

Agenda: Board of Trustees 
April 3, 2025, at 4 pm  

Conference Room, Downtown Library  

 

Literacy, Access, & Inclusion
 

Library Board President – Monica Challenger 
A. Call to Order  
B. Consent Agenda – Action  

o Minutes: March 6, 2025 
o Special Event Application 

C. Public Comments and Communications  
D. Foundation Report – Charity Tyler  
E. Friends of the Library Report – Libby Slappey 
F. Board Education: Urban Libraries Council Teen Consortium Update – Meredith Crawford 
G. Library Board Committee Reports  

o Advocacy Committee – Elsabeth Hepworth, Committee Chair 
• No Action 

o Building Committee – Jade Hart, Committee Chair 
• No Action 

o Finance Committee – Chris Casey, Committee Chair 
• No Action 

o Personnel and Policy Committee – Susie McDermott, Committee Chair 
• No Action 

H. Library Director’s Report 
I. Old Business 
J. New Business 
K. Adjournment  

 
 

The next Board of Trustees meeting is May 1, 2025 at 4 pm, in the Conference Room, Downtown Library. 

mailto:musilj@crlibrary.org


DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Cedar Rapids Public Library 
Board of Trustees 
March 6, 2025 
 
Board members in attendance: [President] Monica Challenger, [Vice President] Jeremy Elges, Chris 
Casey, Jade Hart, Susie McDermott, Ana McClain, Elsabeth Hepworth (in person); Hassan Selim, Rafael 
Jacobo (via Zoom) 
 
Staff in attendance: Dara Schmidt, Jessica Musil, Kevin Delecki, Erin Horst, Amber McNamara (in person); 
Patrick Duggan (via Zoom) 
 
Others: Charity Tyler, Executive Director, Cedar Rapids Public Library Foundation (in person); Libby 
Slappey, President, Friends of the Cedar Rapids Public Library (via Zoom) 
 

A. Call to Order 
• Ms. Challenger called the meeting to order at 4 pm.  

B. Consent Agenda – Action 
• Minutes: February 6, 2025 

Ms. Hart moved to accept the consent agenda. Ms. McClain seconded. The action carried with 
unanimous approval. 

C. Public Comments and Communications 
• There being none, the meeting continued 

D. Foundation Report – Charity Tyler 
• Ms. Tyler reported. The Foundation continues to work hard on the capital campaign as 

well as planning the annual fundraiser, Literary Vines, which is on April 17. Library Lager 
will be canned ahead of the launch on April 9. Invitations to campaign donors will be 
emailed next week for this event. 

• Ms. Schmidt and Ms. Tyler visited Alliant Energy as part of their gong tour. It turned into 
another opportunity to receive support. Alliant committed to a sponsorship opportunity 
at Literary Vines while being celebrated for their contributions for the Westside Library 
project. The tour has been going well and the excitement with staff has been infectious – 
staff have loved participating. 

E. Friends of the Library Report – Libby Slappey 
• Ms. Slappey reported. She pulled together statistics on the continuing success story of 

the donated railroad books that the Friends put for sale on Amazon. Over the last three 
months, the Friends has sold 37 books to 35 individual buyers that live all over the 
country. 

 
Mr. Elges joined the meeting at 4:08 pm 
 

• Pricing is based on books available elsewhere on Amazon to stay competitive. Books sold 
ranging from $10 to 150 each for a total profit of $1,227, with more books still available 
to purchase. The Friends will highlight the donation and sales in the upcoming Spring 
newsletter.  

F. Board Education: State Legislative Process – Amber McNamara 
• Ms. McNamara reported on the 2025 legislative session process. Tomorrow is the first 

funnel date for the session, which marks a deadline for legislative action. Bills must be 
voted out of the House or Senate to be debated beyond this date. Some bills are 
exemptions to this, such as those that are budget related. The next funnel date is April 4, 
which behaves similarly to the first funnel date. If a bill is tabled, it can continue through 
the funnel. The last day of the session is May 2, which is the 110th day of the session; 
though lawmakers may continue working if necessary. 



• The library is watching bills that impact libraries and posting information on our website 
and sharing via email advocacy alerts. Ms. Schmidt noted we’re watching companion bills 
that will make it through the first funnel: restrict libraries’ ability to join professional 
organizations and removal of obscenity exemptions for public libraries. A bill limiting 
materials’ purchases that contain a sex act appears will not move past the first funnel.  

• Ms. McNamara noted that state lawmakers don’t seem to have the same standard for 
announcing committee dates and agendas. Governing boards are required to post 
agendas no less than 24 hours in advance and action items have to be on the agenda. 
This is does not appear to be true for the legislative process. Subcommittees are posted 
ahead of time, usually 24 hours in advance, but the full committee can post agendas on 
the same day. In addition, it doesn’t have to be on the actual agenda – it can state: Any 
other bills to be brought forward. The public is allowed to speak at a subcommittee 
meeting and not at a full committee hearing.  

• Ms. Casey noted that trustees and other library supporters have about four weeks to 
contact lawmakers regarding these bills that could impact libraries’ funding and access to 
materials. 

G. Library Board Committee Reports 
• Advocacy Committee – Elsabeth Hepworth, Committee Chair 

o Ms. Hepworth reported. The current legislative session is a bit component of the 
committee’s efforts. As it was primarily discussed in Board Education, Ms. 
Hepworth wanted to discuss the success of the Corridor Libraries Staff Day. The 
event was a great way to make community connections with other libraries within 
the Linn and Johnson counties, and hosted by Cedar Rapids. Ms. Hepworth felt it 
was a point of pride for our library. She believes now is a good time for libraries 
to support each other and learn together in order to impact our communities. 
She shared kudos to Jessica Musil for her efforts to organize the event – she 
heard many positive things about the day. Ms. Casey asked about feedback from 
staff. Ms. Schmidt shared that we have only heard good things and it was 
amazing to see our staff interact with the other libraries. The other libraries and 
their staff also had great feedback. Ms. Casey shared a story about how it was 
clear that staff were excited to learn and talk with each other. Ms. Hepworth 
loved the keynote, Shola Richards, for his presentation. He was well received 
across the library professionals and City staff alike. Ms. Challenger wanted to 
personally thank Ms. Schmidt and Ms. Musil for their effort and pulling together a 
wonderful staff day. 

• Building Committee – Jade Hart, Committee Chair 
o Ms. Hart reported. The Westside Library projects continues to progress now that 

the weather is warming up. She showed an aerial photo of the building site. In it, 
you can see the enclosed basement and concrete walls and footings that will 
eventually be the adult collection and meeting room sides. The basement is 
roughly the center of the building. Contractors continue to find some natural 
springs throughout the land, which needs mitigation. It is an inconvenience but it 
is not a concern to the overall project’s cost and timeline. 

o Progress continues with the Urban Plaza refresh at the downtown library. We’ve 
gone back and forth with the contractor, and hope to share a drawing soon. Ms. 
Casey asked about a general timeline and completion. Ms. Schmidt hopes it’ll be 
complete in the fall.  

• Finance Committee – Chris Casey, Committee Chair 
o Ms. Casey reported on the January 2025 financials. We’re seven months into the 

fiscal year. Our expenses and revenues are evening out as we had anticipated 
with no concerns at this time. At the last meeting, the board approved the 
budget, and since then, City Council also approved the budget. The City has also 
set aside $300,000 to repair the downtown library’s roof. 



o Action: Purchase Order and Payment Approval - new chairs for the downtown 
library Payment in the amount of $55,207.18 to Pigott. The soft seating at the 
downtown library needs replacement. The quote will replace all the furniture in 
most areas of the library, except children’s and young adult. The cost to replace 
versus re-upholster was within $5,000 and replacement adds a warranty.  

The committee recommendation to accept the Pigott quote for new chairs at the 
downtown library for $55,207.18 as presented in the packet carried with unanimous 
approval. 

• Personnel and Policy Committee – Susie McDermott, Committee Chair 
o Ms. McDermott noted that the committee did not meet and does not have any 

business for the full board.  
H. Library Director’s Report 

• Ms. Schmidt reported. February was busy with preparations for staff day and providing 
public comment at the state legislative session. Her goal is to bring back strategic 
planning conversations with the board. Staff sessions are now done. We’re still on track to 
write a plan in the spring. The goal is to schedule conversations over the next four to six 
weeks. 

• During his visit, Shola Richards shared with Ms. Schmidt that he noticed the board of 
trustees’ engagement and support of the library and staff. He spoke at the Public Library 
Association (PLA) conference in 2024 and he’s been at more libraries since then. He feels 
like Cedar Rapids has great trustees, and Ms. Schmidt wanted to share that their efforts 
are noticed. 

• This year, we had the most successful winter reading challenge ever. Two City Council 
members shared a post promoting the challenge on their respective social media and 
that they were participating. It resulted in a big sign-up bump over the next 48 hours. Ms. 
Schmidt shared with them the impact of their posts and thanked them. Both wrote back 
to thank the library. It’s truly amazing that we have support from City Council members. 
Along that same vein, it’s been fun to meet with campaign donors – it’s also a long-term 
advocacy effort. While things seem heightened, Ms. Schmidt is looking for ways to show 
libraries are not the enemy.  

• In April, Ms. Schmidt has the opportunity to lobby in Washington, DC and will miss the 
next board meeting. Ms. Hepworth loves to use the OPEN+ magazine in advocacy 
conversations as it’s a great resource to leave with people and share what the library does 
in our community. Ms. Hart shared a story about how someone in her hometown posted 
a question on social media about the relevance in libraries today and he received 
hundreds of posts, pushing back. 

I. Old Business 
• There being no old business, the meeting continued. 

J. New Business 
• There being no new business, the meeting continued. 

K. Adjournment 
• There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm. 

 
The next Board of Trustees meeting will be held on Thursday, April 3, 2025, at 4 pm in the 
Conference Room, Downtown Library 





6A Tuesday, March 4, 2025The Gazette ●

INSIGHT Length limit: 250 words
Email: editorial@thegazette.com
Mail: 116 Third St. SE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52401
Questions?: (319) 398-8262

Letters guidelines
Todd Dorman, Insight editor, columnist;
Zack Kucharski, executive editor;
Quinn Pettifer, manager of brand initiatives

The Gazette Editorial Board

DOGE decisions
affect everyone

I have been represented
in Congress by both par-
ties. While I disagree with
my GOP representatives
on many issues, we can
find common ground to
solve the problems only
the government can solve.
Jim Leach impressed me
with his selfless advocacy
for good government and
his tireless work to help his
constituents.

But our representation in
D.C. (Miller-Meeks, Nunn,
Hinson, Feenstra, Ernst
and Grassley) are fully com-
mitted to the current presi-
dent’s agenda. Nearly every
day, Rep. Miller-Meeks
fawns on the president and
advocates for his policies
on Facebook. No one in our
delegation has uttered even
the meekest criticism of the
president’s actions.

I understand party loy-
alty, but an unelected bil-
lionaire now assaults the
government’s effective op-
eration. DOGE is indiscrim-
inately firing career gov-
ernment employees who did
their work without regard
to politics. DOGE seeks to
eliminate whole agencies
whose smooth operation
is essential to safeguard

Americans and maintain
our prosperity.

Farmers are being denied
promised payments. They
have gutted VA’s service
to veterans. They want to
close local Social Security
offices.

They’ve trashed the Na-
tional Institutes of Health
and Centers for Disease

Control and Prevention,
gutting vital medical re-
search, and leaving us vul-
nerable to future epidemics.

By remaining silent
while the president and
his unelected “efficiency”
expert seek to ruin the
institutions that ordinary
Americans depend on, our
representatives in Wash-

ington are abdicating their
responsibilities.

This is not about ideol-
ogy, it is about decisions
that affect us all.

If our congressional del-
egation refuses to honor
their oaths of office, what
are they for?

Kent Williams
Iowa City

COMMUNITY LETTERS

Michael Ramirez is a syndicated cartoonist distributed by Creators Syndicate. Comments: creators.com

GUEST COLUMN | PARKER WILLIAMSON

What happens when the place
you love stops loving you back?

I owa is my home.
I grew up poor, non-white, and

queer, so it was never a picture-
perfect place to me, but I always con-
sidered myself lucky. Iowa has been
a better place for people like me than
other surrounding states, historically
speaking.

We used to lead the charge on civil
rights. In 1839, seven years before
Iowa was even a state, the Territorial
Supreme Court proclaimed that “No
man in this territory can be reduced
to slavery.” In 1851, we became the
third state to allow interracial mar-
riage. In 1868, the Iowa Supreme
Court held that "separate" was not
"equal," effectively desegregating
our schools 86 years before Brown v.
Board of Education. Same-sex mar-
riage was legalized when I was eight,
and sexual orientation and gender
identity was added to the Iowa Civil
Rights Act two years prior, in 2007.

Iowa is my home, and I used to be
proud of that.

Oh how far we’ve fallen. I came out
in 2011, in sixth grade, with support
from family, friends, teachers, and
many in my community. Sure, there
was bullying, dirty looks, and the rare
call to school to complain, but over-
all, I was accepted and safe. I knew
a lot of people in Iowa hated me for
being me, but there was rarely direct
confrontation. Maybe that was “Iowa
Nice.”

In the 2022 election, there was no
question Gov. Kim Reynolds was go-
ing to win. She still punched down,
releasing an ad stating “Iowans know
right from wrong, boys from girls.”
This year, legislation has been pro-
posed that would technically make
it a felony for me, in plain clothes, to
speak in front of children. Worst of
all: Iowa is now the first state to ever
remove civil rights protections from a
group of people.

It’s possible some of the discrimina-
tion we worry about won’t be allowed.
There will be costly legal battles,

humiliation, fear, and laser-focused
hatred. But what we are scared of is
what the other side wants to be real-
ity. Iowa is my home, but why would
I want to call a place home when law-
makers want me to be discriminated
against — in housing, employment,
wages, credit practices, public accom-
modations, and education?

It has nothing to do with protect-
ing women. Sex is already a protected
category under the Iowa Civil Rights
Act. Rather than protecting anyone,
this opens the door to invasive polic-
ing of peoples’ identities and risks
subjecting many to harassment and
public humiliation based solely on ap-
pearances.

While unsure of the actual legal
impacts of what many are calling the
Civil Rights Removal Act, some things
we know. According to research from
the Trevor Project, anti-transgender
laws cause significantly increased
suicide attempts among transgender
and nonbinary youth, by as much as
72 percent It also finds that 90 percent
of LGBTQ+ young people said their
well-being is negatively impacted by
recent politics. Lawmakers here don’t
care if their actions make kids like the
kid I once was feel isolated and ostra-
cized, even if it pushes them to take
their own lives. So much for protect-
ing children.

Iowa is my home, and I deserve to
belong here just as much as anyone
else.

Leading up to the day of the final
public hearing and passage of the
bill, I was only angry. My momwould
start the day by texting to check in on
how I was feeling, and later she would
tell me how sorry she was that I have
to deal with all of this. I was so angry
about the people it would hurt that I
almost felt annoyed she kept making
sure Iwas OK.

Then, after chanting at the top of
my lungs with over 2,500 other Io-
wans, I went home. Mother knows
best, it seems. It hit me hard. I called
her and couldn’t hold myself together
because I realized I am not only an-
gry.

“Mom, it hurts so bad,” I admitted.

She listened, and when she replied
all I could focus on was howmuch
sadness and fear I heard in her voice.
Howmust she feel fearing her son
will face discrimination, legally, for
living as his true self, something she
always encouraged?

Iowa is my home, and I want it to
be a place worth fighting for. A place
that takes care of ALL its people.

Republican supermajorities
could’ve put this amount of urgency
and effort into passing any other
legislation. They could be seeing to
it that every child in this state gets
a high-quality education instead of
bleeding our public schools dry. They
could be protecting our water, ensur-
ing it’s clean enough to drink, safe for
us to swim in. They could be confront-
ing rising cancer rates, investing in
health care access, making it easier
— not harder — for Iowans to get the
care they need. They could actually
protect women by strengthening re-
productive freedoms instead of strip-
ping them away. The possibilities are
endless.

They could be doing anything else,
but they insist on making life harder
for people like me. They insist on
making an already vulnerable com-
munity a target for discrimination
and hatred.

Iowa is my home, but is the future
here worth fighting for?

Home is a place where you are
known, where you are accepted,
where you can breathe without fear.
Home is where you grow, where you
stumble, where you are allowed to
exist fully as yourself without apol-
ogy. It’s not just four walls and a roof,
not just a town on a map. Home is
community. It’s the people who show
up for you, who see you, who stand
beside you. Home is where you should
feel protected, not persecuted. Where
you should be nurtured, not pushed
out.

Iowa was my home, and now I just
live here.

Parker Williamson is Progress Iowa’s press
secretary. He grew up in rural southwest Iowa. His
writing can be found at ruralroutes.substack.com

My home no longer
calls me one of its own

GUEST COLUMN
BRUCE LEAR

W e’ve all attended parties
living beyond when it
should die. The conversa-

tion ends, the chip dip separates,
there’s more empty beer cans than
full. But there’s always someone
trying to keep it alive.

As yawns drown out the music,
he shouts, “Let’s play a drinking
game.”

There’s a mad dash for the door.
It’s time to leave.

It’s time for the Iowa Legislature
to end the party under the Golden
Dome. It’s as moldy as that half
sandwich forgotten in the car, and
it’s twice as dangerous.

They’re proposing extreme legis-
lation never mentioned in their nev-
er-ending campaigns. Did anyone
hear about Bible study and chap-
lains for public schools? Did any
candidate mention public libraries
were a dire threat?

For a party that once preached
small government and local con-
trol, there’s a whole lot of big
government proposed. Here’s what
I mean.

Senate File 138 allows schools
to offer Bible study as an elective
course in social studies. When I
taught literature, I often referenced
the Bible since American literature
is full of Biblical imagery.

There’s no law against referenc-
ing the Bible or any other religious
document. But apparently, that’s
not enough.

They want teachers who they
once claimed were “pornographers,
groomers, and woke” to teach pub-
lic Sunday School. The bill doesn’t
mention any other religious books
as part of the social studies elective.
It’s not about teaching the Bible
as literature. This IS force-feeding
public school students one brand of
Christianity.

House File 334 would allow pub-
lic schools and charter schools to
hire chaplains or allow them to
volunteer. There are no require-
ments for the chaplains and there’s
no explanation about their role. The
only requirement is to pass a back-
ground check.

Are parents required to be noti-
fied when their child goes to visit
the chaplain?

There’s a two-pronged attack
on public libraries. Senate File 235
removes the Iowa Code section ex-
empting educational institutions
and public libraries from obscenity
laws. The strangest explanation
for passing this bill came from
Rep. Bob Henderson at a League of
Women Voters forum in Sioux City.
Without evidence, he claimed, when
the legislature cracked down on
obscene material in public schools,
public libraries were the recipients
of that material.

This bill opens the door for costly
lawsuits debating if a book is ob-
scene. Every local library has poli-
cies allowing community members
a process for objecting to a book.
This bill robs communities of local
control and tries to force a one size
fits all approach.

The second attack on public
libraries is Senate File 238 and its
companion House File 284. Under
these bills, local libraries are in-
eligible for the Enrich Iowa aide
program if they are dues paying
members of a state or federal ad-
vocacy organization. So, if a local
library is a part of a group advocat-
ing library freedom, it must be a
sinister place.

It is, as the song says, “Closing
time, you don’t have to go home, but
you can’t stay here.”

Bruce Lear lives in Sioux City, taught for 11 years
and represented educators as an Iowa State
Education Association Regional Director for 27
years until he retired. BruceLear2419@gmail.com

The Golden
Dome party
must end

DOONESBURY | GARRY TRUDEAU MALLARD FILLMORE | BRUCE TINSLEY



Sunday, March 9, 2025 7CThe Gazette●

INSIGHT

How President Donald Trump’s
tariffs could mean rising costs
for families, strain for states

G et ready to pay more for avoca-
dos, maple syrup and —well —
almost everything.

The U.S. officially imposed new 25
percent tariffs on Canada andMexico on
Tuesday, following through on a long-
delayed pledge from President Donald
Trump. American consumers and
businesses are now bracing for higher
costs and potential supply disruptions.

(This past week, Trump postponed
some tariffs onMexican and Canadian
imports for a month. They are still ex-
pected to take effect in April.)

Although tariffs, or taxes on im-
ports, are a pillar of Trump’s economic
policy, the move still surprised many
observers, since Mexico and Canada
are among the U.S.’s traditional allies
and top trading partners. The admin-
istration further rattled global supply
chains by doubling existing tariffs on
Chinese goods to 20 percent.

As an economist who studies global
trade, I wanted to know how the 25
percent import duties on Canada and
Mexico would affect different parts of
the country. So I conducted a state-by-
state impact analysis.

What I found is alarming: The U.S.
economy could face an annual loss of
$109.23 billion. This shortfall would
mean rising costs of everyday goods
for American families and would dis-
proportionately affect certain states.
My analysis focused exclusively on the

effects of U.S. tariffs, so it didn’t take
retaliation from Canada or Mexico into
account. If it did, the losses would be
even greater.

UNEQUAL BURDENS FOR STATES,
HIGHER PRICES FOR FAMILIES

Imagine your grocery bill surging
by 17.5 percent to 25 percent, car parts
costing hundreds of dollars more, and
your favorite local restaurant raising
prices as imported ingredients become
unaffordable. Because tariffs drive up

consumer prices, these scenarios, or
others like them, will soon become real-
ity across the U.S.

But not all Americans will be affect-
ed equally, I found. States that are deep-
ly connected to North American supply
chains will suffer the biggest economic
blows. Texas, with its strong trade ties
to Mexico and key role in energy, would
lose $15.3 billion. California’s diverse
economy would take a $10.2 billion hit.

GUEST COLUMN | BEDASSA TADESSE

President Donald Trump’s new tariffs are expected to increase the price of Mexican avocados, beer and
tequila — all very popular imports. (Los Angeles Times/TNS)

A truck drives past the passenger entry point at the United States and Canada border in Surrey B.C., on Tuesday. (The Canadian Press via AP)

Tariffs:
A $110 billion economic hit

When it comes to nutri-
tion, there can be un-
certainty about what

the role of government should
be in ensuring that the poor-
est Americans have access to
healthy, affordable food.

Many Americans, however,
are certain about one thing:
Our federal government —
and our states —must reform
how governments deliver food
assistance.

IOWA ATTEMPTS REFORM —
IT’S CLUNKY

The latest move by the
Iowa Legislature is to enhance
the Double Up Food Bucks
program, a federal program

administered state-by-state
to provide a dollar-for-dollar
match up to a certain amount
on purchases of fresh fruits
and vegetables at grocery
stores and farmers markets.
Double Up is available to
anyone who participates in
the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program, a federal
benefit formerly known as
food stamps to provide food as-
sistance to low-income Ameri-
cans.

Legislation introduced
in the Iowa House of Repre-
sentatives that cleared last
week’s first “funnel” deadline
would give an additional $1
million in state Double Up

funding for fiscal 2026. It’s
contingent, however, on a
federal waiver to reduce the
items on the SNAP eligibility
list to “healthy food based on
necessary nutrition for good
health.” The list includes
“healthy grains, dairy, meat,
eggs, peanut butter and nuts,
pasta, rice, legumes, and fruits
and vegetables.”

Done in the name of cutting
out junk food with little to no
nutritional value, it’s a steep
reduction in eligible foods for
SNAP beneficiaries. I’m not
convinced it’s the right move.
But when viewed in light of
the problems with the cur-
rent SNAP setup, some might

not be quick to call it a wrong
move, either.

That’s because SNAP as we
know it today is immensely
different from what it was at
its inception over 60 years
ago, when it was known as the
food stamps program, a nod
to a Depression-era project
in which people used stamps
provided by the government to
exchange for surplus food.

A BRIEF HISTORY OF SNAP
Piloted by President John F.

Kennedy in 1961, eligible food
stamps program participants
purchased coupons up front
to exchange for any food item
sold for home consumption,

provided the food was not
imported. At the time, most
food was purchased at either
mom-and-pop grocers or su-
permarkets.

Legislation signed in 1964
by President Lyndon B.
Johnson made the program
permanent. Its original ver-
sion introduced in the House
of Representatives intended to
ban soft drinks, but the Sen-
ate version, which ultimately
passed, removed that restric-
tion — partly out of belief that
food stamps would not be used
for sugary beverages.

In 1977, after the program

SNAP assistance must change. How to do it is the hard part
TO A CANDID WORLD | ALTHEA COLE

24-HOUR DORMAN
TODD DORMAN

In 2023, the Republican-
controlled Iowa Legislature
came after school libraries,

passing a law that barred them
from offering any books that
describe a sex act.

Now, the righteous right
is coming for Iowa’s public
libraries. Who could have
predicted it?

“When you start taking
books out, where does it end?
Is it going to end with the
school district or is the public
library going to be the next
here in Iowa that will be asked
to remove materials?” asked
Janette McMahon, the library
director at the DeWitt Com-
munity Library in a Gazette
article in July 2023.

“This is a snowball that’s
going to be very hard to stop,”
she said.

Previously on Iowa Legis-
lature, we learned the law-
makers will not maintain our
rights. With the attack on pub-
lic libraries, they’re taking aim
at the liberties we prize.

Do you recall the quaint no-
tion we learned in school that
our constitutional freedom of
speech means even unpopular
speech is shielded from gov-
ernment censorship? We also
have individual rights the ma-
jority can’t take away. Separa-
tion of church and state was a
thing. Those were the days.

Public libraries are monu-
ments to howmuch we care
about knowledge, creativity
and free expression. Now,
they’re just the latest target
assailed by the perpetually
outraged.

No rights matter if “Gender
Queer” is on a library shelf.
Have you seen those illustra-
tions? If not, Republicans
would love to show you. It’s
like they carry them around
just in case someone has the
audacity to resist banning
books.

It’s bad enough to ban
school library books. But we’re
talking about public libraries
that serve all of us. Taking our
books from shelves is an of-
fense against our liberties. You
can read all about it, at least
for now.

The Republican bill is very
simple.

In Iowa law, there is a defi-
nition of obscene material.

“Obscene material” is any
material depicting or describ-
ing the genitals, sex acts, mas-
turbation, excretory functions
or sadomasochistic abuse which
the average person, taking the
material as a whole and apply-
ing contemporary community
standards with respect to what
is suitable material for minors,
would find appeals to the pru-
rient interest and is patently
offensive; and the material,
taken as a whole, lacks serious
literary, scientific, political or
artistic value.

But current law also carves

The righteous
right takes
aim at Iowa’s
public libraries

; TADESSE, PAGE 10C ; DORMAN, PAGE 10C

; COLE, PAGE 10C



HOOPLA
4C Wednesday, March 19, 2025The Gazette ●

The Gazette

CEDAR RAPIDS
— The public
is invited to the

downtown Cedar Rapids
Public Library from 1 to
3 p.m. today for the sec-
ond annual Maker Fest.
This open house will
feature an afternoon of
hands-on, family-friend-
ly STEAM activities with
both the library and com-
munity partners.

Staff will be on hand
in the Technology Class-
room demonstrating the
library’s 3D printers and
giving patrons a chance
to try their hand at mak-
ing their own 3D object
with a Doodle Pen.

Attendees will be
able to make personal-
ized buttons using the
library’s button makers
or visit the Maker Room
to watch the library’s la-
ser cutters create unique
items out of wood, metal
and acrylic. Examples of
what other creators have
made will be on display
in the library’s Skywalk
Gallery.

The library also will
host a Fix-It Cafe. Handy
library volunteers will
give live demonstrations
of how to patch drywall,
put in a new electric box
and basic toilet repair.
Patrons will be able to
ask questions of people
with years of home re-
pair experience, get lists
of materials and tools,
and informational re-
sources that will empow-
er them in doing minor
home repairs.

“The Maker Fest is
a fun way for families
to see how the library
and other community

members are part of the
STEAMmovement in
preparing our commu-
nity for the future,” said
programming librarian
Jen Eilers.

Community partners
will provide the activities
noted below:

NERDS IN A BLANKET —
PRAIRIE ROBOTICS

The First Tech Chal-
lenge robotics team from
Prairie High School will
promote STEM in the
community through a va-
riety of activities, includ-
ing driving exploration
with their competition
season robot, coding and
programming explora-
tion with Makey Makeys,
coloring sheets for
young artists, and other
STEAM activities.

The McKinley STEAM
Academy Robotics Team

also will attend.

COLLINS AEROSPACE
Use electrical engi-

neering principles to
build a greeting card
from scratch that lights
up and can be taken
home and given to a
loved one.

Older students will be
given the opportunity to
add a musical or voice
components to their
greeting card in addition
to lights.

4H ISU EXTENSION
AND OUTREACH

Join Linn County 4-H
to create a glowing LED
light with a fun Squishy
Circuit.

This hands-on activity
is perfect for parents and
elementary school kids
to explore basic elec-

tronics together. Using
Play-Doh as a conductor,
children can easily build
simple circuits to power
an LED light.

JOHNSON STEAM
ACADEMY

Join students from
Johnson STEAMAcad-
emy to learn about and
experiment with circuits.
Learn how to build basic
circuits and test objects
to determine if they are
conductors or insulators.

AMERICAN SOCIETY
OF CIVIL ENGINEERS

Parents and students
can take home STEM
kits to learn about what
a civil engineer does.

With five different
hands-on activities that
can be done at each fam-
ily’s own pace, these

kits are geared toward
elementary and middle
school kids to help them
explore different aspects
of civil engineering.

TANAGER
EXPRESSIVE ARTS

Ever wondered what
it’s like to paint dough-
nuts on the moon or be
an underwater saxo-
phonist?

Join Tanager Expres-
sive Arts for The Silly
Dice Artist Chronicles.
Kids roll a giant dice to
discover their artist role
— painter, dancer, pho-
tographer — and draw a
prompt to inspire their
persona.

Then, they improvise
answers to fun questions
in a talk show setting,
sharing their “wild”
creative process and art
stories.

IOWA CERAMICS CENTER
AND GLASS STUDIO

Roger Bergen will be
throwing pottery demon-
strations all day — feel
free to ask questions and
learn about the process.

Then the real fun
starts at the “Spring
Community Clay Cre-
ation Station,” where
participants will create
a collaborative spring
scene. They also will
hand out coupons for
their upcoming multiday
Summer Camp Youth
Program.

IOWA CITY
PUBLIC LIBRARY

Create a beautiful
butterfly to add to a col-
laborative art display us-
ing Iowa City Public Li-
brary’s Cricut machine.

Staff will be on hand
demonstrating the ma-
chine’s capabilities.
Learn more about the
Digital Media Lab’s open
workspace with technol-
ogy for editing photos,
creating movies with
transitions, credits and
soundtrack, digitizing
VHS or cassette tapes,
designing unique graph-
ics, making quality
sound recordings and
more.

MATTHEW 25
The Matthew 25 Tool

Library will demonstrate
how to create an account
with the Tool Library
and how to rent tools
online and in their show-
room.

They also will discuss
the various categories
of volunteers at the Tool
Library, as well as how
to contribute.

Cedar Rapids Public Library offers
hands-on STEAM activities for Maker Fest

The Gazette

CEDAR RAPIDS— Submissions
for the 2025 Iowa Music Awards are
officially open for artists and profes-
sionals of all genres in the local music
industry.

The Iowa Music Awards, founded by
Tone Da Boss, is an annual black-tie,
red-carpet event celebrating the best
in Iowa’s diverse music scene. Recog-
nizing artists, producers and industry
professionals across multiple genres,
the event continues to grow, bringing
networking opportunities, performanc-
es and recognition to Iowa’s thriving
music culture.

Submissions will be accepted
until Sept. 16. This year’s awards cer-
emony is slated for 4 to 9 p.m. Oct. 26 in
Des Moines, Davenport or Burlington.

For submission details and event up-
dates, visit iowamusicawards.com.

Submissions now open for
2025 Iowa Music Awards

Hip-hop artist Antonio “Tone Da Boss” Chalmers
at the 2024 Iowa Music Awards on Oct. 27 at
Bien VenU in Cedar Falls. (Submitted photo)

The Cedar Rapids Public Library, 450 Fifth Ave. SE, will host Maker Fest from 1 to 3 p.m. today. (Cedar Rapids Public Library)

Business
Breakfast
Series

Presented by The Gazette

TUESDAY, MARCH 25 • 8 A.M.
MERGE – IOWA CITY

TICKETS $5 — INCLUDES COFFEE
AND A LIGHT BREAKFAST

AIANDSMALLBUSINESS
What are the potential benefits and challenges of

artificial intelligence and small businesses?
We’ll look at practical applications and things every

small business owner should be aware of.

SPONSORED BY

thegazette.com/business-breakfast

Rick
Steves
Sunday, April 27
2:30 p.m.
Luther College

tickets.luther.edu

TORGERSON CENTER
FOR NORDIC STUDIES



59°
Cedar Rapids, IA

WalkOnBeach

Blue Halter Adjustable Straps Two
Pieces Tankini Set With Shorts

Enjoy it all! Blue Halter Adjustable Straps Two-Piece Tankini
Set with Shorts is a fantastic choice for a chic and
comfortable swimwear look! The fresh blue color is perfect
for summer days by the water. The shorts offer extra…

 Video News Weather 

ADVERTISEMENT

ELY, Iowa (KCRG) - Libraries in Iowa could soon lose state funding if they continue to be members of groups like the Iowa Library Association.

Within the Ely public library is a room funded by the American Library Association.

“Last year we received $20,000 and this year we’re in the running for $10,000,” said Tracy Clair, Ely Public Library librarian.

This fiscal year the library is also getting more than $9,000 from the state’s Enrich Iowa Program, which is meant to help libraries improve their
services.

Bill could cut funding to public libraries

Libraries in Iowa could soon lose state funding if they continue to be members of groups like the Iowa Library Association.

By Jackson Valenti
Published: Mar. 24, 2025 at 10:21 PM CDT

ADVERTISEMENT

SELECT DATES



https://www.kcrg.com/weather/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C2au7uW3kZ7rvBc74mtUPtcCMkAjw94eMfujdpM6nE72arYHmRRABIPm_wyNgyYbVh-ij-BOgAZLZrNkByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoE8gJP0He3ysRZRV6GcHTS3QXAjgj53Mixpi_9TG4ep8yux3AEzhujCIiPc60ZaBueidVvEFJAU7AhacP8h28GjiNaKAiqcbYg0qNeWFQEkcxxOAsk6RSEcHlTxJ9N4ZU789Q83vuHMUPEhDtIA7o994E75KVS4vKbyITReP9bmX0JyUYr-4z22JsxJ3WNiDoQjaQEPSClgPvkpYsNxJiiqF-nVkB-QO-W4X7f51QJilXNK78gLIOcK7zu2jW_0ic2YlJx088D1vf2QPFgTkovBwAEnsqiI0HgwNIFGlt49ArfQUrC4jPyWmvWKZxOrE41s8q400zwFlBeePpqI___0j4Lzx8w250lOTX8TtO8ZNraNa-itYi6zTsWwIu0fEJQVsOQmGNt3Tp6AYA34U2c1ACAI0sO6nHkIPPeZlapfWJ4UW1MdqmCUm8VWJMtdNHKjGYQuHtRMMSNbM29__C6u78BhM42wncV9XKFj2PlcghgpmjAwATd7NuihQXgBAGIBY-8_bpSwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAYugAfWptOmAogHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDACAHSCCkIABACGB0yAQA6EJ_QgICAgASAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliIg9_Z1KiMA4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsN7Dv7nOp8qVARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi6y9_Z1KiMAxVOvKYEHTUgA4LqDRMInZnh2dSojAMVTrymBB01IAOC8A0B4BKk8Ortr9bW7CnYEwvQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgKNXRguIgEB0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwy46_BhDOARIsAIvmcwMekTGDYaCayX1vscON1WZI2NqwpJZQgl555MEP9_uCTIoXNMNQzlUaAn_8EALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQgCjtLzM1RvHiDI6zcEYvJL5DPQ1LmJDRN02tRnoTQrFyYPrI_AcUkve3-FERgJshIuLcQpeeqJLwdh6IGPIz56YuhgB&sig=AOD64_0LPS9fYtfpwirepSyL4iME7eRYQQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=19&adurl=https://www.walkonbeach.com/blue-halter-adjustable-straps-two-pieces-tankini-set-with-shorts-apds-tk082905.html%3Fcid%3D258%26pid%3DAPDS-TK082905%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwy46_BhDOARIsAIvmcwMekTGDYaCayX1vscON1WZI2NqwpJZQgl555MEP9_uCTIoXNMNQzlUaAn_8EALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=C2au7uW3kZ7rvBc74mtUPtcCMkAjw94eMfujdpM6nE72arYHmRRABIPm_wyNgyYbVh-ij-BOgAZLZrNkByAEJ4AIAqAMByAPLBKoE8gJP0He3ysRZRV6GcHTS3QXAjgj53Mixpi_9TG4ep8yux3AEzhujCIiPc60ZaBueidVvEFJAU7AhacP8h28GjiNaKAiqcbYg0qNeWFQEkcxxOAsk6RSEcHlTxJ9N4ZU789Q83vuHMUPEhDtIA7o994E75KVS4vKbyITReP9bmX0JyUYr-4z22JsxJ3WNiDoQjaQEPSClgPvkpYsNxJiiqF-nVkB-QO-W4X7f51QJilXNK78gLIOcK7zu2jW_0ic2YlJx088D1vf2QPFgTkovBwAEnsqiI0HgwNIFGlt49ArfQUrC4jPyWmvWKZxOrE41s8q400zwFlBeePpqI___0j4Lzx8w250lOTX8TtO8ZNraNa-itYi6zTsWwIu0fEJQVsOQmGNt3Tp6AYA34U2c1ACAI0sO6nHkIPPeZlapfWJ4UW1MdqmCUm8VWJMtdNHKjGYQuHtRMMSNbM29__C6u78BhM42wncV9XKFj2PlcghgpmjAwATd7NuihQXgBAGIBY-8_bpSwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAYugAfWptOmAogHAZAHAqgH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB8XRsQLYBwDACAHSCCkIABACGB0yAQA6EJ_QgICAgASAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliIg9_Z1KiMA4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsN7Dv7nOp8qVARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi6y9_Z1KiMAxVOvKYEHTUgA4LqDRMInZnh2dSojAMVTrymBB01IAOC8A0B4BKk8Ortr9bW7CnYEwvQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgKNXRguIgEB0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwy46_BhDOARIsAIvmcwMekTGDYaCayX1vscON1WZI2NqwpJZQgl555MEP9_uCTIoXNMNQzlUaAn_8EALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQgCjtLzM1RvHiDI6zcEYvJL5DPQ1LmJDRN02tRnoTQrFyYPrI_AcUkve3-FERgJshIuLcQpeeqJLwdh6IGPIz56YuhgB&sig=AOD64_0LPS9fYtfpwirepSyL4iME7eRYQQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-0883126725773026&nb=9&adurl=https://www.walkonbeach.com/blue-halter-adjustable-straps-two-pieces-tankini-set-with-shorts-apds-tk082905.html%3Fcid%3D258%26pid%3DAPDS-TK082905%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwy46_BhDOARIsAIvmcwMekTGDYaCayX1vscON1WZI2NqwpJZQgl555MEP9_uCTIoXNMNQzlUaAn_8EALw_wcB
https://www.kcrg.com/video-gallery/news/
https://www.kcrg.com/news
https://www.kcrg.com/weather
https://www.kcrg.com/authors/Jackson.Valenti/
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy
https://www.flashtalking.com/consumer-privacy


A bill in the Iowa legislature would pit those two sources of funding against each other.

“No libraries work on a large budget where there’s a lot of extra room,” Clair said.

House File 880 says for libraries to receive money from Enrich Iowa, they cannot be dues-paying members of groups like the American Library
Association.

For American Library Association president-elect Sam Helmick, it’s the latest hurdle in a series of anti-library legislation.

“They write legislation that could potential under fund us, un fund us, remove our library levies, try to penalize us because we don’t understand the
line, the jot, and the tittle of murky written law, and when you ask for some clarifications, you’re attacked,” Helmick said.

Helmick’s worried the bill would force public libraries to leave the American Library Association, which would cause them to lose access to the group’s
grant money and education programs.

Helmick said libraries losing any more money could be crushing.

“We’re already trying to make bricks without clay, and now they’re trying to take away the mold of the bricks,” Helmick said.

Meanwhile, the Ely Public Library feels like it’s at an impasse.

Either forfeit thousands of dollars in state funding each year, or give up the chance to get grant money and extra programs from professional 
nonprofits.

“There’s no reason why we should have to choose one or the other, we haven’t done anything wrong,” Clair said.

Copyright 2025 KCRG. All rights reserved.

https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/44897ccb-45d7-489f-8793-5ba4c2aee340?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=44076703&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=A+Safer+Approach+for+Fungus-Prone+Nails&nb_ciid=4092475709&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F1d3b93034ce21b3b0eafbb6c2eec7a16.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDd-G0o2ZD7ovCYu5YJML-uWQ
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://link.healthinsightjournal.com/22d8ba69-db46-4652-983f-c2f802380f26?utm_source=taboola&nb_cid=43890571&nb_sid=1464127&utm_term=graytv-kcrg&utm_title=Rebuilding+Nerves%3F+Nightly+Habit+to+Tackle+Neuropathy%E2%80%99s+Root+Cause&nb_ciid=4087104543&pubid=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61cb5ae3c28d872596d6a4136ba2e82f.jpg&nb_platform=taboola&nb_device=Desktop&affId=9E214B0B&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCmgWEonNukmvrEmJO_ATC_rlk
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ
https://tick.luckyshiny.com/c4e3d6d6-87d2-463a-b459-12311837bd9c?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+Most+Realistic+Bunny+Robot+Toy+of+2025&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44248172&campaign_item_id=4097921621&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fc9167f8c1d2e76832a845a903d9a95f4.jpg&campaign_name=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_campaign=Taboola_US_TG00319_Colapacase_20250304_PC_AB&utm_medium=1464127&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCKpVko3-2G-Y2Cw-dyML-uWQ


36°
Cedar Rapids, IA

CEDAR RAPIDS, Iowa (KCRG) - Cedar Rapids Public Library teamed up with Lion Bridge Brewing Company to release a limited-edition beer in
celebration of the Westside Library project.

The beer, Library Lager, will be released April 9 during National Library Week and can be purchased at the Lion Bridge Taproom or at stores that carry
Lion Bridge products.

The beer is meant to raise awareness of the Cedar Rapids Public Library Foundation and their Westside Library project.

The project is currently under construction and is set to open in 2026.

To learn more about the foundation or support the $25 million project, check out the library’s Inspiring Big Dreams campaign.

Cedar Rapids Public Library teams up with local brewery
to celebrate Westside Library project

Cedar Rapids Public Library teams up with local brewery to celebrate Westside Library project (Cedar Rapids Public Library)
By KCRG Staff
Published: Mar. 26, 2025 at 3:25 PM CDT

 Video News Weather 

https://www.kcrg.com/weather/
https://www.crlibrary.org/support-campaign
https://www.kcrg.com/authors/KCRG%20Staff/
https://www.kcrg.com/video-gallery/news/
https://www.kcrg.com/news
https://www.kcrg.com/weather
https://www.kcrg.com/


36°
Cedar Rapids, IA

CEDAR RAPIDS, Iowa (KCRG) - Iowa libraries and museums are worried about their future, after President Donald Trump signed an executive order to
cut the Institute of Museum and Library Services. That agency provides grant money and helps fund programs across the country.

Those grants have a direct impact helping museums and libraries in Eastern Iowa. For example, the African American Museum of Iowa in Cedar Rapids
got a $60,000 grant in 2023 that helped them update the shelving that stored their collections, improve technology, and hire an intern to help with
inventory.

Curator and Collections Manager Felicite Wolfe says it was disheartening to hear about cuts to the IMLS. “Probably more than half of our funding
comes from grants,” says Wolfe. “Your local museum, cultural institution, libraries, they’re there to serve the public, and they’re for the public good,
and to maintain the history of the area. And we can’t do that if we don’t have grants.”

At the Iowa City Public Library, Katie Roche with the Iowa City Public Library Friends Foundation says the agency IMLS helps them with a long list of
programs, including hosting summer reading programs, and get access to collections in other libraries. “The state library, through the IMLS funding,
also helps us to collect data that helps us understand who we’re reaching, how we’re reaching them, and why that matters. It helps to inform libraries
about how they can do a better job of reaching members of the public,” says Roche.

Federal cuts to library and museum services will impact
Eastern Iowa

By Becky Phelps
Published: Mar. 26, 2025 at 2:14 PM CDT

 Video News Weather 

https://www.kcrg.com/weather/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssy8OlJKl-__L_HgJlwTuyRcJtRhgNeqIyng6pdO2upSTFWwmr3iUmFpgIwXijdCftigOTuZU4WqSYbEpqzTILIG0fd6vz2yY4DzHWdJuWzaVho6CT7zPd0McC48XWq2i-v8mgBObWlSl069zH8lYd6r2_juzhX1dl13Tf9DwAYsM24Iw9dVKRyaEk-RrTA5XN96eY8y7Sk_A&sai=AMfl-YTsM4AU3updGqCLzyRVpbmpsCiNQj9ZV7GJ-7M-br035yeYG74HUdWgt9d1O3A4EfGHJ-McsQcOvy3OO347ud8A_O7hdww7wFZE-VcDL60w&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMdqk1ZyICId&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hYm91dGFtYXpvbi5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D62a7fcac-166a-4ef3-bdb8-9b883661912a%26ag%3Dm9qd5uq%26sfe%3D1a2379ed%26sig%3Dv9YxqLKJi1cJpZz__ThHq8wYi-F_cgZtK-dqW1WcuVA.%26crid%3D5d8ylmz3%26cf%3D8167617%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.kcrg.com%26rcats%3D7sp%26mste%3Dkcrg.com%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dpubmatic%26uhow%3D57%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D1.099684%26rgz%3D52404%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3D161733%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3DPM-WXFR-6155%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D1.7800000000000296%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3D1~KLUv_WNa1XJFGwAdBgCDiifelxfBl4fpw_Py3XHw7azPrucL4goHmHJ9XxX7QYl9SP7ntUjRVd9vXdJqro_oqm-mbdYlV-sjFPw9IMQE7xlo0NgYcNCyJQYOTZxwvKnxKdhe8zAYJMrYnkclnTyOaKFmpuIJZ-dGMxOwMU0-NnUWabeKsOrrQiZhJl2bjmDCYXFEZi3BDEGZQywe1x4WT4Dw8-jRxgXqNdMO2xoe4wr8OStpzRhpbZhImf-mjpvJeKPUtjNCXa92VxUSFLo1RjI.%26dur%3D1~KLUv_WMFoCgkkQBNAwC0BB0KB3lmbm1tNmkQ3NkDIg4Iq83ksk8bABDc2QNUaUlLQUVFLW9CSlZhbVpnUTBiMlBqaHJtdGpKVUx2M3RScGJkOXB3WXRZOARAAQr8yi1TQIIgekOJWwPi25OKU5NP9qC3fmieLB4.%26durs%3DhQUdTd%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26bdc%3D22%26idl%3DXY3007TiIKAEE-oBJVamZgQ0b2PjhrmtjJULv3tRpbd9pwYtY%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26adpt%3Dpubo%26fpa%3D562%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DCellularNetwork4G%26said%3DA43CC423-4B48-4133-A50D-5BE309AAF4E8B%26auct%3D1%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.aboutamazon.com/workplace/how-amazon-employees-grow-careers-skills-training-programs%253Futm_source%253Dpd%2526utm_medium%253Dttd%2526utm_campaign%253Drcam25%2526utm_content%253D1p%2526dclid%253D%2525edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssy8OlJKl-__L_HgJlwTuyRcJtRhgNeqIyng6pdO2upSTFWwmr3iUmFpgIwXijdCftigOTuZU4WqSYbEpqzTILIG0fd6vz2yY4DzHWdJuWzaVho6CT7zPd0McC48XWq2i-v8mgBObWlSl069zH8lYd6r2_juzhX1dl13Tf9DwAYsM24Iw9dVKRyaEk-RrTA5XN96eY8y7Sk_A&sai=AMfl-YTsM4AU3updGqCLzyRVpbmpsCiNQj9ZV7GJ-7M-br035yeYG74HUdWgt9d1O3A4EfGHJ-McsQcOvy3OO347ud8A_O7hdww7wFZE-VcDL60w&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMdqk1ZyICId&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hYm91dGFtYXpvbi5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D62a7fcac-166a-4ef3-bdb8-9b883661912a%26ag%3Dm9qd5uq%26sfe%3D1a2379ed%26sig%3Dv9YxqLKJi1cJpZz__ThHq8wYi-F_cgZtK-dqW1WcuVA.%26crid%3D5d8ylmz3%26cf%3D8167617%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.kcrg.com%26rcats%3D7sp%26mste%3Dkcrg.com%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dpubmatic%26uhow%3D57%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D1.099684%26rgz%3D52404%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3D161733%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3DPM-WXFR-6155%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D1.7800000000000296%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3D1~KLUv_WNa1XJFGwAdBgCDiifelxfBl4fpw_Py3XHw7azPrucL4goHmHJ9XxX7QYl9SP7ntUjRVd9vXdJqro_oqm-mbdYlV-sjFPw9IMQE7xlo0NgYcNCyJQYOTZxwvKnxKdhe8zAYJMrYnkclnTyOaKFmpuIJZ-dGMxOwMU0-NnUWabeKsOrrQiZhJl2bjmDCYXFEZi3BDEGZQywe1x4WT4Dw8-jRxgXqNdMO2xoe4wr8OStpzRhpbZhImf-mjpvJeKPUtjNCXa92VxUSFLo1RjI.%26dur%3D1~KLUv_WMFoCgkkQBNAwC0BB0KB3lmbm1tNmkQ3NkDIg4Iq83ksk8bABDc2QNUaUlLQUVFLW9CSlZhbVpnUTBiMlBqaHJtdGpKVUx2M3RScGJkOXB3WXRZOARAAQr8yi1TQIIgekOJWwPi25OKU5NP9qC3fmieLB4.%26durs%3DhQUdTd%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26bdc%3D22%26idl%3DXY3007TiIKAEE-oBJVamZgQ0b2PjhrmtjJULv3tRpbd9pwYtY%26testid%3Diavc1%2520%26adpt%3Dpubo%26fpa%3D562%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DCellularNetwork4G%26said%3DA43CC423-4B48-4133-A50D-5BE309AAF4E8B%26auct%3D1%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.aboutamazon.com/workplace/how-amazon-employees-grow-careers-skills-training-programs%253Futm_source%253Dpd%2526utm_medium%253Dttd%2526utm_campaign%253Drcam25%2526utm_content%253D1p%2526dclid%253D%2525edclid!
https://www.kcrg.com/authors/BeckyPhelps/
https://www.kcrg.com/video-gallery/news/
https://www.kcrg.com/news
https://www.kcrg.com/weather
https://www.kcrg.com/


These cuts to federal funds make the future uncertain for many libraries and museums.

“I think one of the most concerning things with this defunding and dismantling of the IMLS is the access to continuing education for library workers 
and the state accreditation for libraries,” says Roche. “[The IMLS is] providing guidance and tools from the state library to help them reach those 
goals.”

TV9 reached out to Iowa Senators about the concerns over the cuts to the IMLS.

Sen. Chuck Grassley said in a statement “Iowa’s libraries play a key role in promoting literacy and accessing information, and our museums are 
valuable cultural assets that enrich lives and promote tourism. I’m closely monitoring the situation as it unfolds, and as Iowa’s U.S. Senator, I’m passing 
on Iowans’ questions and concerns to the administration.”

A spokesperson for Sen. Joni Ernst said in a statement “DOGE is doing due diligence to ensure taxpayer dollars are actually serving Iowans. Reviews 
like this are working to stop waste and fraud. As programs are under review, Senator Ernst is continuing to meet with Iowans to hear directly from 
them and working with the administration to stand up for her constituents.”

Copyright 2025 KCRG. All rights reserved.

Video News Weather 

https://swa.demdex.net/event?d_adsrc=&d_adgroup=&d_bu=&d_campaign=261135&d_placement=9039898&d_site=4952&d_creative=5248299&r_rand=832520.348168185&d_src=685332&d_event=click&d_rd=https%3A%2F%2Fservedby.flashtalking.com%2Fclick%2F8%2F261135%3B9039898%3B5248299%3B210%3B0%2F%3Fft_mcid%3D4hzevrq%26gdpr%3D0%26ft_partnerimpid%3D0c55a2f2-0a1c-46de-874b-32070095e564%26ft_impID%3D71032469-7588-1649-8DAC-6503A0A64362%26ft_custom%3D01804741535798715623452011825831182524%26g%3D6266B15FFC00A7%26random%3D278699.61322533357%26ft_width%3D728%26ft_height%3D90%26url%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.southwest.com%2Fair%2Fbooking%2Findex.html%3FdepartureDate%3D2025-04-22%26departureTimeOfDay%3DALL_DAY%26promoCode%3DTAKE30%26returnDate%3D2025-04-26%26returnTimeOfDay%3DALL_DAY%3Fsrc%3Dwbmd_AnnualSale2025_ProgTTD_5248299_9039898
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44522553&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F6cf0529598a82072274228e5e0ce32d1.jpg&header=9+out+of+10+Windows+Owners+Didn%27t+Know+This&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024o7raVt5OJq5D8ATC_rlk
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.lifestyletechtips.com/6d9e0b6f-d43c-47d4-a0fc-e08a8c522a04?campaign_id=44214173&source=graytv-kcrg&image=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fcba4e581b4e5549b2770ae6d75f86775.jpg&header=Windows+Users+Don%27t+Forget+To+Do+This+Before+Tuesday&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ&1464127=1464127&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDq024ol5qyiKnghPpUML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://go.toptrendingnewstoday.com/e5eb88a3-0fa4-428f-8cce-f6b080c06007?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Audiologists%3A+This+Is+The+Highest+Rated+Hearing+Aid+In+The+US+-+And+It%E2%80%99s+Under+%24100&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44495992&campaign_item_id=4102724625&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F61fbc1e5b6747977c7000b9b5093d938&stp=holding_hearing_aid&click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCjjW8oxJSql6WVsZQTML-uWQ
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C9uQO7fnrZ7SkB9GZgrAPprTAmQj2tqmWfqHlj6TyE9bd7saXORABIKHHp0lgyYbVh-ij-BOgAcjc9dgDyAEGqAMByAMCqgTxAk_QvFDODya1Q-Q6fxHHEl5z-HD0S9g5jMnlnENnvIcD7EdiuXEOUKlnrJKzEvMb8QxmN4b_z_NcoEzGs7UpbJpoTsIzrhryQFigzxEtmwUQQ3Kdhl-fCEJDr36fuOU_Sjm9umIVh6QodJpmlJ_0-LMLy4LWq7wgz5XRSGaE3Cu5N8N40NydIQlNZ0cMLQ0HmXvcXwnZvKa2Y7X0z4fQ2_hmo5_6TL6aeQxvcG0xDQKARoZf5RtqOjxzHpCcMPdPO3ITh23rGatzap5fX_6Qyl45scX-6Gib_8HTKLXpxVTYlsEh-YKogJrxOCuCFqrIwN3YQTHxrmTpcgK7FxeO-YLfJ1ukonGp1hjwt7vqOshRdQxmKOhYQigiOHF13pA0_mkvlz_o5Eg9P54wxntK8ox9uLRhOQsHd0i8LAiTrk-1GbIihBysJLTM6FhWLkwxAk9mgj75VyGp4JQAFcE4ufugN0bG3lx5wat9aEpEX7QTZsAEi6WW44EFiAWWxJeHUsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGN4AHoKOKJ6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB5fFsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQLYBwHyBwQQrY8PwAgB0ggnCIBhEAEYXTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICgqIACIEi9_cE6WKasybKHt4wD8ggQYmlkZGVyLTQ1NTU5ODY0MoAKBJALA5gLAcgLAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsKTP5oP19u2pARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeASqZKO0eK_z_Z32BML0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC0U8YNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9M7Jsoe3jAMV0YwAAB0mGjCDEAEYASABEgIFvfD_BwE&num=1&pr=76:Z-v57QAGOcCVVDUXhlV9qA3NwqoR1FZyNUGffw==&cid=CAQSKQCjtLzM_lCwA6x25iv1hC8GKSO5WNWm9OlPrkdBP5lm8X_KPJ19372tGAE&sig=AOD64_2ucsrSvaLQLV15F-2jUtQQLaJdLw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&adurl=https://www.chemicalguys.com/products/wet-mirror-gloss-magnifying-glaze%3Fvariant%3D46294477046065%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D%7Bcampaign%7D%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26nbt%3Dnb%253Aadwords%253Ax%253A20778863880%253A%253A%26nb_adtype%3D%26nb_kwd%3D%26nb_ti%3D%26nb_mi%3D100669343%26nb_pc%3Donline%26nb_pi%3DGAP11216%26nb_ppi%3D%26nb_placement%3D%26nb_li_ms%3D%26nb_lp_ms%3D%26nb_fii%3D%26nb_ap%3D%26nb_mt%3D%26gad_source%3D5&nb=0&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C9uQO7fnrZ7SkB9GZgrAPprTAmQj2tqmWfqHlj6TyE9bd7saXORABIKHHp0lgyYbVh-ij-BOgAcjc9dgDyAEGqAMByAMCqgTxAk_QvFDODya1Q-Q6fxHHEl5z-HD0S9g5jMnlnENnvIcD7EdiuXEOUKlnrJKzEvMb8QxmN4b_z_NcoEzGs7UpbJpoTsIzrhryQFigzxEtmwUQQ3Kdhl-fCEJDr36fuOU_Sjm9umIVh6QodJpmlJ_0-LMLy4LWq7wgz5XRSGaE3Cu5N8N40NydIQlNZ0cMLQ0HmXvcXwnZvKa2Y7X0z4fQ2_hmo5_6TL6aeQxvcG0xDQKARoZf5RtqOjxzHpCcMPdPO3ITh23rGatzap5fX_6Qyl45scX-6Gib_8HTKLXpxVTYlsEh-YKogJrxOCuCFqrIwN3YQTHxrmTpcgK7FxeO-YLfJ1ukonGp1hjwt7vqOshRdQxmKOhYQigiOHF13pA0_mkvlz_o5Eg9P54wxntK8ox9uLRhOQsHd0i8LAiTrk-1GbIihBysJLTM6FhWLkwxAk9mgj75VyGp4JQAFcE4ufugN0bG3lx5wat9aEpEX7QTZsAEi6WW44EFiAWWxJeHUsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGN4AHoKOKJ6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB5fFsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQLYBwHyBwQQrY8PwAgB0ggnCIBhEAEYXTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICgqIACIEi9_cE6WKasybKHt4wD8ggQYmlkZGVyLTQ1NTU5ODY0MoAKBJALA5gLAcgLAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsKTP5oP19u2pARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeASqZKO0eK_z_Z32BML0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC0U8YNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9M7Jsoe3jAMV0YwAAB0mGjCDEAEYASABEgIFvfD_BwE&num=1&pr=76:Z-v57QAGOcCVVDUXhlV9qA3NwqoR1FZyNUGffw==&cid=CAQSKQCjtLzM_lCwA6x25iv1hC8GKSO5WNWm9OlPrkdBP5lm8X_KPJ19372tGAE&sig=AOD64_2ucsrSvaLQLV15F-2jUtQQLaJdLw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&adurl=https://www.chemicalguys.com/products/wet-mirror-gloss-magnifying-glaze%3Fvariant%3D46294477046065%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D%7Bcampaign%7D%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26nbt%3Dnb%253Aadwords%253Ax%253A20778863880%253A%253A%26nb_adtype%3D%26nb_kwd%3D%26nb_ti%3D%26nb_mi%3D100669343%26nb_pc%3Donline%26nb_pi%3DGAP11216%26nb_ppi%3D%26nb_placement%3D%26nb_li_ms%3D%26nb_lp_ms%3D%26nb_fii%3D%26nb_ap%3D%26nb_mt%3D%26gad_source%3D5&nb=0&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C9uQO7fnrZ7SkB9GZgrAPprTAmQj2tqmWfqHlj6TyE9bd7saXORABIKHHp0lgyYbVh-ij-BOgAcjc9dgDyAEGqAMByAMCqgTxAk_QvFDODya1Q-Q6fxHHEl5z-HD0S9g5jMnlnENnvIcD7EdiuXEOUKlnrJKzEvMb8QxmN4b_z_NcoEzGs7UpbJpoTsIzrhryQFigzxEtmwUQQ3Kdhl-fCEJDr36fuOU_Sjm9umIVh6QodJpmlJ_0-LMLy4LWq7wgz5XRSGaE3Cu5N8N40NydIQlNZ0cMLQ0HmXvcXwnZvKa2Y7X0z4fQ2_hmo5_6TL6aeQxvcG0xDQKARoZf5RtqOjxzHpCcMPdPO3ITh23rGatzap5fX_6Qyl45scX-6Gib_8HTKLXpxVTYlsEh-YKogJrxOCuCFqrIwN3YQTHxrmTpcgK7FxeO-YLfJ1ukonGp1hjwt7vqOshRdQxmKOhYQigiOHF13pA0_mkvlz_o5Eg9P54wxntK8ox9uLRhOQsHd0i8LAiTrk-1GbIihBysJLTM6FhWLkwxAk9mgj75VyGp4JQAFcE4ufugN0bG3lx5wat9aEpEX7QTZsAEi6WW44EFiAWWxJeHUsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGN4AHoKOKJ6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB5fFsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQLYBwHyBwQQrY8PwAgB0ggnCIBhEAEYXTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICgqIACIEi9_cE6WKasybKHt4wD8ggQYmlkZGVyLTQ1NTU5ODY0MoAKBJALA5gLAcgLAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsKTP5oP19u2pARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeASqZKO0eK_z_Z32BML0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC0U8YNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9M7Jsoe3jAMV0YwAAB0mGjCDEAEYASABEgIFvfD_BwE&num=1&pr=76:Z-v57QAGOcCVVDUXhlV9qA3NwqoR1FZyNUGffw==&cid=CAQSKQCjtLzM_lCwA6x25iv1hC8GKSO5WNWm9OlPrkdBP5lm8X_KPJ19372tGAE&sig=AOD64_2ucsrSvaLQLV15F-2jUtQQLaJdLw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&adurl=https://www.chemicalguys.com/products/wet-mirror-gloss-magnifying-glaze%3Fvariant%3D46294477046065%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D%7Bcampaign%7D%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26nbt%3Dnb%253Aadwords%253Ax%253A20778863880%253A%253A%26nb_adtype%3D%26nb_kwd%3D%26nb_ti%3D%26nb_mi%3D100669343%26nb_pc%3Donline%26nb_pi%3DGAP11216%26nb_ppi%3D%26nb_placement%3D%26nb_li_ms%3D%26nb_lp_ms%3D%26nb_fii%3D%26nb_ap%3D%26nb_mt%3D%26gad_source%3D5&nb=0&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C9uQO7fnrZ7SkB9GZgrAPprTAmQj2tqmWfqHlj6TyE9bd7saXORABIKHHp0lgyYbVh-ij-BOgAcjc9dgDyAEGqAMByAMCqgTxAk_QvFDODya1Q-Q6fxHHEl5z-HD0S9g5jMnlnENnvIcD7EdiuXEOUKlnrJKzEvMb8QxmN4b_z_NcoEzGs7UpbJpoTsIzrhryQFigzxEtmwUQQ3Kdhl-fCEJDr36fuOU_Sjm9umIVh6QodJpmlJ_0-LMLy4LWq7wgz5XRSGaE3Cu5N8N40NydIQlNZ0cMLQ0HmXvcXwnZvKa2Y7X0z4fQ2_hmo5_6TL6aeQxvcG0xDQKARoZf5RtqOjxzHpCcMPdPO3ITh23rGatzap5fX_6Qyl45scX-6Gib_8HTKLXpxVTYlsEh-YKogJrxOCuCFqrIwN3YQTHxrmTpcgK7FxeO-YLfJ1ukonGp1hjwt7vqOshRdQxmKOhYQigiOHF13pA0_mkvlz_o5Eg9P54wxntK8ox9uLRhOQsHd0i8LAiTrk-1GbIihBysJLTM6FhWLkwxAk9mgj75VyGp4JQAFcE4ufugN0bG3lx5wat9aEpEX7QTZsAEi6WW44EFiAWWxJeHUsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAKAGN4AHoKOKJ6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB5fFsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQLYBwHyBwQQrY8PwAgB0ggnCIBhEAEYXTICigI6DIBAgMCAgICgqIACIEi9_cE6WKasybKHt4wD8ggQYmlkZGVyLTQ1NTU5ODY0MoAKBJALA5gLAcgLAaIMAkgB2gwRCgsQsKTP5oP19u2pARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeASqZKO0eK_z_Z32BML0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC0U8YNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9M7Jsoe3jAMV0YwAAB0mGjCDEAEYASABEgIFvfD_BwE&num=1&pr=76:Z-v57QAGOcCVVDUXhlV9qA3NwqoR1FZyNUGffw==&cid=CAQSKQCjtLzM_lCwA6x25iv1hC8GKSO5WNWm9OlPrkdBP5lm8X_KPJ19372tGAE&sig=AOD64_2ucsrSvaLQLV15F-2jUtQQLaJdLw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&adurl=https://www.chemicalguys.com/products/wet-mirror-gloss-magnifying-glaze%3Fvariant%3D46294477046065%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D%7Bcampaign%7D%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26nbt%3Dnb%253Aadwords%253Ax%253A20778863880%253A%253A%26nb_adtype%3D%26nb_kwd%3D%26nb_ti%3D%26nb_mi%3D100669343%26nb_pc%3Donline%26nb_pi%3DGAP11216%26nb_ppi%3D%26nb_placement%3D%26nb_li_ms%3D%26nb_lp_ms%3D%26nb_fii%3D%26nb_ap%3D%26nb_mt%3D%26gad_source%3D5&nb=0&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCJgUEowYz0-4my3vIDML-uWQ
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://heavenhealthlab.com/buy-now-us/adv-us1?utm_source=Taboola&utm_medium=Native&utm_campaign=ZLX+-+Stock+4.0_44452826&utm_term=graytv-kcrg_1464127&utm_content=Women+60%2B+Are+Ditching+Pads+For+A+Better+Alternative_http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fb1786f2eed03bfe3a742524a6bed90fa.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDAgm8o3NrQ2LTmipWUATC_rlk
https://www.chairorbottle.com/23427f55-645d-43a4-9a82-297c22e678f6?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+New+%22Joint+Pain+Pill%22+Transforming+America&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44548544&campaign_item_id=4104122822&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbd753def88bef510705147f05e62c791.jpg&externalid=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ
https://www.chairorbottle.com/23427f55-645d-43a4-9a82-297c22e678f6?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+New+%22Joint+Pain+Pill%22+Transforming+America&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44548544&campaign_item_id=4104122822&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbd753def88bef510705147f05e62c791.jpg&externalid=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ
https://www.chairorbottle.com/23427f55-645d-43a4-9a82-297c22e678f6?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+New+%22Joint+Pain+Pill%22+Transforming+America&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44548544&campaign_item_id=4104122822&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbd753def88bef510705147f05e62c791.jpg&externalid=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ
https://www.chairorbottle.com/23427f55-645d-43a4-9a82-297c22e678f6?site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=The+New+%22Joint+Pain+Pill%22+Transforming+America&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44548544&campaign_item_id=4104122822&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Fbd753def88bef510705147f05e62c791.jpg&externalid=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDI6W4oj_Hhl83A7KA0ML-uWQ
https://trk.myhealthreviewer.com/cf/r/67d7426f9f857c00128f3f3e?click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ&site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Discovered%3A+It%27s+a+Topical+Gel+for+Arthritis&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44461039&campaign_item_id=4101888153&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FGETTY_IMAGES%2FSKP%2F2160741811__ogUjazhX.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ
https://trk.myhealthreviewer.com/cf/r/67d7426f9f857c00128f3f3e?click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ&site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Discovered%3A+It%27s+a+Topical+Gel+for+Arthritis&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44461039&campaign_item_id=4101888153&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FGETTY_IMAGES%2FSKP%2F2160741811__ogUjazhX.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ
https://trk.myhealthreviewer.com/cf/r/67d7426f9f857c00128f3f3e?click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ&site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Discovered%3A+It%27s+a+Topical+Gel+for+Arthritis&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44461039&campaign_item_id=4101888153&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FGETTY_IMAGES%2FSKP%2F2160741811__ogUjazhX.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ
https://trk.myhealthreviewer.com/cf/r/67d7426f9f857c00128f3f3e?click_id=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ&site=graytv-kcrg&site_id=1464127&title=Discovered%3A+It%27s+a+Topical+Gel+for+Arthritis&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=44461039&campaign_item_id=4101888153&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FGETTY_IMAGES%2FSKP%2F2160741811__ogUjazhX.jpg&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCXrW8ox6TArobsmc9dML-uWQ
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://www.economist.com/leaders/2025/02/27/donald-trump-has-begun-a-mafia-like-struggle-for-global-power?utm_campaign=a.25uspolitics_fy2526_q1_conversion-cbdr-sub_prospecting_nam-us_direct_desktop&utm_medium=digital-display.external-content.pd&utm_source=taboola-taboola&utm_content=conversion.content.non-subscriber.content_staticnative_np-mafialike-apr_na-na_article_1x1_na_na_na&utm_term=sa.contextual&utm_id=taq11323&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyCGm2Uoquzh2sqlkuCTATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://healthwellnessjournal.com/go/67767878f92d2882160ae3d3?aff=1169&sub=51_Mitolyn_Desk_Max_Predictive&xcode=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk&pub=1464127_graytv-kcrg&aux=Mitolyn&aff_unique3=44448489&aff_unique5=4101603879&tblci=GiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk#tblciGiAG0vc4murElfVNrZuAHuHYUwadUzAa1SlJZgAzzeiDNyDYs20otZ6xjJPD4rrGATC_rlk
https://www.kcrg.com/video-gallery/news/
https://www.kcrg.com/news
https://www.kcrg.com/weather
https://www.kcrg.com/


To: Chris Casey, Finance Committee Chair 
From: Dara Schmidt 
Date: 3/27/2025 
Subject: April Meeting Financial Report 
 
 
 
February Financials: 

• At least 1/12 of revenue will be received per month (66.7% thru Feb).  
• Total Revenue is currently at 75%. 
• Total Expenses are at 67% 

 
 
Budget Amendments 
In May, the Board will be presented with budget amendments for 151 Operations and 316 Capital Improvements accounts.  The 
changes have been reported throughout the year but will require an action item once finalized.  Current expected changes include: 
 
 Budget Amendment – Operations 151 

 
 Budget Amendment – CIP 316 

 

 
• TBD amount for Books and Materials budget to move from 316 to 151 based on an updated opinion from City Bond Attorney. 

 

City Accounting Services 151 151000 (89,775.00)            To adjust Fiscal Year 2025 budget for the change in process for General Services Charge relating to Finance, Information Technology and Administrative Charges
City Information Tech Services 151 151000 (6,542.59)              To adjust Fiscal Year 2025 budget for the change in process for General Services Charge relating to Finance, Information Technology and Administrative Charges
reallocate to 571100 151 151300 (20,000.00)            To adjust budget for Library and Facilities to fund new library project management
to FMS Ops 081-Const Mgmt 151 151000 20,000.00             To adjust budget for Library and Facilities to fund new library project management
realloc to 511100 for pos 3011 151 151000 (52,887.77)            To adjust budget for Library personal service reallocation from discretionary
Pos 3011 incr to 1 FTE 151 151000 52,887.77             To adjust budget for Library personal service reallocation from discretionary

7/10/2024 BUDRRJ103 Posted 7/31/2024 1 2025 3 Not Chk'd 485001 reallocate fr 3601006 316 316000 316757 (55,000.00)            To adjust debt needs for Library roof capital project coming from Facilities
9/5/2024 BUDPJW103 Posted 8/31/2024 2 2025 1 Not Chk'd 483002 Trf frm 3601006 316 316000 316757 (51,000.00)            To adjust budget for transfer of project funds from Facility capital projec to Library capital project
9/5/2024 BUDPJW103 Posted 8/31/2024 2 2025 3 Not Chk'd 552000 incr to cover estimate 316 316000 316757 147,105.50            To adjust budget for transfer of project funds from Facility capital projec to Library capital project



Library
2025-02-28 Current FY Percent of Current Month Current FY

 Prior FY 2025 Current FY Favorable Budget FY 2025
2024 Adjusted 2025 (Unfavorable) Received/ 2025 Adopted Budget

Account Actual Budget Actual Variance Spent Actual Budget Change
Revenues
Taxes

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Licenses & Permits

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Intergovernmental Revenue
422001 State Operating 101,472.58             115,000.00             96,778.19               (18,221.81)              84% -                           115,000.00             -                           
423000 Local Govt Grants and Reimb 199,278.31             300,000.00             270,401.94             (29,598.06)              90% 79,161.50               300,000.00             -                           

300,750.89             415,000.00             367,180.13             (47,819.87)              88% 79,161.50               415,000.00             -                           
 more than FY24 but expect to not 
meet budget 

Charges for Services
431006 Printing & Duplicating of Form 20,249.63               25,000.00               21,981.42               (3,018.58)                88% 2,952.14                 25,000.00               -                           
431012 Dept Charges-External to City 134,624.34             259,792.00             158,961.20             (100,830.80)            61% 30,069.68               259,792.00             -                           expect to exceed budget by $15K
431201 Library User Fees - Not Fines 19,029.14               10,600.00               27,116.52               16,516.52               256% 1,114.55                 10,600.00               -                           

173,903.11             295,392.00             208,059.14             (87,332.86)              70% 34,136.37               295,392.00             -                           
Fines & Forfeits

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Proceeds of Long Term Liabilities

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Other Revenue
461001 Building Rental 23,485.60               43,455.00               28,505.10               (14,949.90)              66% 2,305.70                 43,455.00               -                           
471001 Postage / Handling 7.00                         -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
471002 Contributions & Donations 22,085.82               70,000.00               17,137.75               (52,862.25)              24% -                           70,000.00               -                           
471003 Sale of Inventory 226.33                     2,000.00                 612.15                     (1,387.85)                31% 94.65                       2,000.00                 -                           
471004 Damage Recoveries 25.00                       -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
471005 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 75.00                       3,500.00                 -                           (3,500.00)                0% -                           3,500.00                 -                           
471007 Cash Over (Under) (6.51)                        -                           0.81                         0.81                         0% 4.05                         -                           -                           

45,898.24               118,955.00             46,255.81               (72,699.19)              39% 2,404.40                 118,955.00             -                           
Transfers In
483001 Operating Transfer In - Inter 14,718.96               -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           

14,718.96               -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           

Total Revenues 535,271.20             829,347.00             621,495.08             (207,851.92)            75% 115,702.27             829,347.00             -                           

Expenditures
Personal Services
511100 Regular Employees 2,743,215.20          4,432,751.77          2,940,275.64          1,492,476.13          66% 340,074.96             4,399,864.00          32,887.77               
511200 Temporary/Seasonal Employees 7,759.50                 43,368.40               17,828.00               25,540.40               41% -                           43,368.40               -                           
511300 Overtime 47,097.66               114,773.40             55,678.93               59,094.47               49% 7,133.69                 114,773.40             -                           
511400 Other Special Pays 15,085.84               17,158.00               19,137.31               (1,979.31)                112% 2,858.06                 17,158.00               -                           
512100 Group Insurance 436,030.24             818,207.00             508,053.49             310,153.51             62% 65,819.88               818,207.00             -                           
512200 Social Security Contributions 202,998.73             348,485.00             230,299.94             118,185.06             66% 25,797.41               348,485.00             -                           
512300 Retirement Contribution 257,018.66             431,057.00             291,125.61             139,931.39             68% 32,836.88               431,057.00             -                           

Library Operations Summary

1



512500 Workers' Compensation 46,396.15               61,747.00               40,099.76               21,647.24               65% 4,466.02                 61,747.00               -                           
512600 Other Employee Benefits 5,404.78                 3,162.00                 5,277.90                 (2,115.90)                167% 1,156.69                 3,162.00                 -                           unbudgeted Tuition Reimb

3,761,006.76          6,270,709.57          4,107,776.58          2,162,932.99          65.5% 480,143.59             6,237,821.80          32,887.77               
Discretionary Expenses
521100 Advertising & Marketing 11,156.67               5,000.00                 5,970.29                 (970.29)                   119% 11.71                       5,000.00                 -                           
521104 Consulting & Technical Service -                           10,000.00               -                           10,000.00               0% -                           10,000.00               -                           
521105 External Contracted Labor 105,760.14             72,578.23               32,272.07               40,306.16               44% 5,139.68                 125,466.00             (52,887.77)              
521107 Legal Services 12,348.86               -                           20,503.29               (20,503.29)              0% 1,676.00                 -                           -                           
521108 Other Professional Services 908.27                     9,523.63                 1,516.52                 8,007.11                 16% -                           9,523.63                 -                           
521109 External Banking/Financial Fee 11,306.58               20,700.00               11,091.57               9,608.43                 54% 1,570.62                 20,700.00               -                           
521110 Security Services -                           5,000.00                 348.77                     4,651.23                 7% -                           5,000.00                 -                           
521115 Other Inter Department Charges -                           -                           975.00                     (975.00)                   0% -                           -                           -                           
522100 Computer Hardware 37,709.64               35,000.00               31,238.44               3,761.56                 89% -                           35,000.00               -                           
522101 Computer Software Maintenance 182,352.45             222,220.00             194,737.48             27,482.52               88% 537.05                     222,220.00             -                           
522102 IT Services - External 24,830.42               75,500.00               26,800.58               48,699.42               35% -                           75,500.00               -                           
522104 Building & Grounds Services 11,007.60               15,000.00               17,056.68               (2,056.68)                114% 12,300.00               15,000.00               -                           
522105 Equip/Furniture/Fixtures Serv 495.00                     9,000.00                 22,996.95               (13,996.95)              256% 8,881.16                 9,000.00                 -                           
523107 Phone Services 19,955.68               35,950.00               20,648.58               15,301.42               57% 2,493.14                 35,950.00               -                           
524101 Rental of Equip & Vehicles 4,288.45                 500.00                     -                           500.00                     0% -                           500.00                     -                           
525102 Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 8,560.74                 15,950.00               12,336.19               3,613.81                 77% 3,121.58                 15,950.00               -                           
531102 Awards & Recognition -                           250.00                     -                           250.00                     0% -                           250.00                     -                           
531103 Books & Subscriptions 146,893.66             109,171.80             156,128.75             (46,956.95)              143% 31,805.21               109,171.80             -                           
531105 Cleaning & Janitorial Supplies 46.94                       1,250.00                 1,420.52                 (170.52)                   114% 411.29                     1,250.00                 -                           
531106 Computer Supplies 1,508.70                 5,000.00                 887.69                     4,112.31                 18% -                           5,000.00                 -                           
531109 Equipment/Furniture/Fixtures 4,876.11                 11,500.00               12,936.69               (1,436.69)                112% -                           11,500.00               -                           
531110 Photography Supplies -                           300.00                     -                           300.00                     0% -                           300.00                     -                           
531114 Miscellaneous Supplies -                           2,000.00                 -                           2,000.00                 0% -                           2,000.00                 -                           
531116 Office Supplies 10,805.80               15,320.00               6,946.04                 8,373.96                 45% 447.70                     15,320.00               -                           
531117 Paint Supplies 267.28                     -                           1,547.28                 (1,547.28)                0% -                           -                           -                           
531118 Program Supplies 22,654.87               37,000.00               22,648.43               14,351.57               61% 570.41                     37,000.00               -                           
531119 Shop Supplies 888.16                     250.00                     983.45                     (733.45)                   393% 106.69                     250.00                     -                           
531120 Sign & Signal Supplies 113.78                     -                           149.02                     (149.02)                   0% -                           -                           -                           
531123 Uniforms -                           1,694.00                 -                           1,694.00                 0% -                           1,694.00                 -                           
531124 Personal Protective Gear 458.49                     -                           1,497.94                 (1,497.94)                0% 347.94                     -                           -                           
532103 LP Gas -                           -                           33.54                       (33.54)                      0% -                           -                           -                           
533100 Building & Grounds Supplies 12,416.70               34,241.28               1,248.60                 32,992.68               4% 34.79                       34,241.28               -                           
533101 Equip/Furniture/Fixtures Parts 748.22                     -                           3,178.16                 (3,178.16)                0% 663.96                     -                           -                           
542102 Conferences, Training, Travel 16,248.04               23,200.00               14,663.01               8,536.99                 63% 197.80                     23,200.00               -                           
542103 Dues & Memberships 4,060.54                 10,000.00               2,377.50                 7,622.50                 24% 1,500.00                 10,000.00               -                           
542106 Licensing Fees 30.00                       -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
542108 Postage & Freight 4,790.89                 13,500.00               5,432.62                 8,067.38                 40% 553.57                     13,500.00               -                           
542111 Mileage Reimbursement 1,048.29                 3,000.00                 1,486.96                 1,513.04                 50% 208.07                     3,000.00                 -                           currently over spent by:

658,536.97             799,598.94             632,058.61             167,540.33             79% 72,578.37               852,486.71             (52,887.77)              (98,992.65)                                            
Other Expenses
521106 Health Services 374.65                     -                           469.05                     (469.05)                   0% 76.70                       -                           -                           
521113 City Finance Dept Services 57,000.00               -                           -                           -                           0% -                           89,775.00               (89,775.00)              
521114 Administrative Area Charges 225.00                     -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
522107 Routine City Facility Charges 115,986.75             325,603.18             174,738.68             150,864.50             54% 35,986.57               325,603.18             -                           
522108 Routine City Fleet Charges 431.81                     1,150.00                 1,935.56                 (785.56)                   168% -                           1,150.00                 -                           

2



522109 City Information Tech Services 4,114.80                 -                           -                           -                           0% -                           6,542.59                 (6,542.59)                
523100 Electricity 143,716.12             243,800.00             141,822.97             101,977.03             58% 2,013.14                 243,800.00             -                           
523103 Natural Gas 1,645.16                 4,500.00                 3,162.06                 1,337.94                 70% 1,087.56                 4,500.00                 -                           
524100 Rental of Land & Buildings 236,431.54             249,000.00             240,896.42             8,103.58                 97% 3,382.50                 249,000.00             -                           has full year of rent posted 
525104 Liability Insurance 32,457.68               46,866.00               33,742.54               13,123.46               72% 3,905.50                 46,866.00               -                           
525107 Property Insurance 90,618.64               162,212.00             108,141.36             54,070.64               67% 13,517.67               162,212.00             -                           
525108 Vehicle Insurance 866.64                     1,500.00                 1,000.00                 500.00                     67% 125.00                     1,500.00                 -                           
532101 Gasoline Fuel 107.64                     498.58                     241.75                     256.83                     48% -                           498.58                     -                           

683,976.43             1,035,129.76          706,150.39             328,979.37             68.2% 60,094.64               1,131,447.35          (96,317.59)              
Capital Outlay

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Debt Service

-                           -                           -                           -                           0% -                           -                           -                           
Transfers Out
571100 Transfer Out-Inter -                           20,000.00               -                           20,000.00               0% -                           -                           20,000.00               This actual will occur before FYE

-                           20,000.00               -                           20,000.00               0% -                           -                           20,000.00               

Total Expenditures 5,103,520.16          8,125,438.27          5,445,985.58          2,679,452.69          67% 612,816.60             8,221,755.86          (96,317.59)              

Net Revenues Over / (Under) Expenditures (4,568,248.96)        (7,296,091.27)        (4,824,490.50)        2,471,600.77          (497,114.33)            (7,392,408.86)        96,317.59               

3





Power BI Desktop Fiscal Year 2025 to Date Statistics
through February for April Board Meeting

0K

2K

4K

6K

Mar 2024 May 2024 Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025

Downtown Ladd Outreach

0

100

Mar 2024 May 2024 Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025

Downtown Ladd Outreach

Programs

Director's Report

33,790
# of Attendees

17,74412,283

3,763

642

366

306

1,314
# of Programs

Programming always enjoys when the weather starts to warm up because we see an uptick in new and returning patrons 
to many of our programs - meaning ongoing programs can sometimes grow in attendance by 25-50% compared to 
winter months! March started off with a very fun (and busy) sock-puppet workshop with local theater legend Joe Link, 
and also included very popular programs such as Art Exploration, LEGO and Keva block clubs, button making, and much 
more. We're also seeing a return to summer levels of attendance at our Downtown early learning opportunities, and a 
consistent growth in early learning programs at Ladd. Additionally, the entire Programming team worked together to 
host the second annual Maker Fest, pulling together multiple corridor-area organizations to create a building-wide 
celebration of making and technology, and drawing in 350 people in the middle of a very stormy afternoon. Planning for 
the 2025 Summer Reading Challenge is speeding up, as is planning for how we will adapt and shift programming to look 
forward to the opening of the new Westside Library in Fall 2026.

I just want to say that it was really powerful to get to talk 
about some deep and more vulnerable topics at the Corridor 
All Staff Day. The speakers were so knowledgeable and 
positive, and getting to brainstorm and share in small groups 
with other library workers was really encouraging to me. I 
especially liked Wes's session on burnout and resilience, 
because we got to workshop what these things feel like and 
what being resilient can mean for us. Rather than just 
watching a training on my own, I found it so useful to bounce
ideas off of my peers, and especially on a topic like this, to 
relate to one another and remember we have each other's 
backs! - Alyssa Telecky, Public Services Specialist

A mother was in the library with her young child. The 
child had lots of energy and didn't want to stay with his 
mom. She scooped the child up and set them on the 
counter so she could use the self-checkout. All the while 
the child was trying to escape again. I quickly drew a 
smiley face on a piece of scrap paper and handed it to the 
child. I asked the child if they could hold on to it for me. 
Stunned the child stared at the paper and face drawn on 
it, while the mother finished up. The mother thanked me 
for doing that and said she liked coming to the library in 
part because staff were always so kind. - Elysha Holley, 
Public Services Specialist



Power BI Desktop

310,521
Physical

140,367
Digital

2,786
Technology

0K

50K

100K

Apr 2024 Jul 2024 Oct 2024 Jan 2025

Databases Digital Physical

Borrowing & Collections

Physical Circulation, by Location

198,670

111,851

Downtown Ladd

171,882
Databases

The Materials team is finalizing the contract and pricing for the 
ILS software. Now that this process is close to complete, the 
team is optimizing cataloging for more complicated materials 
like graphic novels and other series. These have historically been 
more difficult to search for in the library catalog due to having 
various subseries and reprints over the years. As graphic novel 
series continue to get more popular, especially among kids and 
teens, we want to make things easy for kids to find what they’re 
looking for on the shelf. Planning for summer and the start of 
the next fiscal year are under way with potential updates to 
digital services as we continue to align with city initiatives to 
adjust to current financial realities. 

625,556
Total

Fiscal Year 2025 to Date Statistics
through February for April Board Meeting

Volunteers

3,205
Total Hours

Volunteer Hours

0K

1K

2K
2,013

850
342

Downtown Ladd Other

In March, we opened volunteer applications up to the general 
public once again. Volunteer opportunities are focused on the
Adopt-A-Shelf, Clean Team, and Volunteer Corps roles. We spent 
much of the month processing applications that came in from our 
waitlist back in February. In the past month, we have processed 
over 28 applicants from application reviews and background checks 
to interviews and trainings/orientations. Administrative Assistant 
Ashley Burns recently celebrated her one-year anniversary with the 
library and has been instrumental in processing these new 
volunteers. We look forward to celebrating volunteers during 
National Volunteer Week, starting April 20. Volunteer Hours in 
February 2025: 363.

I was greeting a regular patron when she told me 
about a book I had recommended but she was 
unsure about. She said she ended up reading it and 
really liking it so she read the next book in the 
series. And while we talked she said she can't wait 
for the holds list for the third book. This was a fun 
interaction and goes to show you never know when 
it comes to books. Even the one that seems most 
unlikely and out of your "favorite" genre could 
change your world! - Tina McCullough, Patron 
Services Specialist



Power BI Desktop

301,504
Physical Visits

Fiscal Year 2025 to Date Statistics
through February for April Board Meeting

Visits

223,770

77,734

Downtown Ladd

The Public Service team saw a very 
busy Spring Break this year. We saw an 
increase in visits among children and 
teens. Based on this data, we are 
expecting a busier summer with our 
teen population and the Public Service 
Leadership Team is busy looking at 
tools and trainings to help us have a 
successful summer. We also posted 
several open PSA positions and had a 
very talented pool of 89 applicants. It 
is great to see such enthusiasm and 
interest in working at the library!

149,580
Virtual Visits

PC Uses

0K

50K 44,197

17,630

Downtown Ladd

73,503
WiFi Sessions

Technology Access

The Technology Solutions team completed security updates 
on the library voicemail system. All library systems get 
periodic updates to keep things secure. The team always 
works to minimize any downtime and often completes 
these updates after hours. The library moved the events 
calendar and room reservation system this month and IT 
created custom digital displays for the tablets outside the 
meeting rooms to show reservation times. This process 
went smoothly thanks to the partnership between IT, 
Programming, and Community Relations.  

Today I'm operating solo in the Opportunity Center and VITA is here doing tax 
preparation by appointment. There is a social worker with Linn County that 
frequently brings her clients in for employment support, and a couple weeks 
ago she brought in a family for a VITA appointment that only 
speaks/understands Swahili. When they dropped their taxes off, one of the 
AmeriCorps members was here to help with translation (which was fabulous). 
When they came today, they were stuck with me (who does NOT speak or 
understand Swahili, whatsoever.) 

This family has been struggling a great deal, and I was able to help 
communicate to them that they will be getting a tax refund of more than 
$13K. We may not use the same language to communicate but the emotions 
and relief they had in receiving this news was overwhelming for everyone. 
Seriously, I think everyone cried a little.  - Erin Norwood, Opportunity Center 
Program Coordinator

30K

40K

Mar 2024 May 2024 Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025

Previous Rolling Year Current Rolling Year



Power BI Desktop

Meeting Room Use

Fiscal Year 2025 to Date Statistics
through February for April Board Meeting

0

100

200

Mar 2024 May 2024 Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025

0K

1K

2K

3K

4K

Mar 2024 May 2024 Jul 2024 Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025

Downtown Ladd

This month saw a variety of activities at the library, hosting 216 reservations and serving around 3,159 patrons. One 
particular celebration of note: an open house for a long-time Friends’ Volunteer, celebrating her 100th birthday at the 
library. Other large-scale events included The League of Women Voters filling Whipple Auditorium for a panel of Iowa 
legislators. Area families came in waves to walk through the annual week-long Third Grade Clay exhibit in Beems  
Auditorium. VITA provided tax assistance at the Ladd Library’s Opportunity Center. The City of Cedar Rapids Housing 
Services hosted an open house and began regular reservations for their FSS Orientation. Of final note is
that the downtown library hosted to the Corridor Libraries Staff Day, a day-long event bringing over 200 professionals 
from across the area together for a day of continuing education and networking.      

1,750
# of Reservations

1,413

337

27,230
# of Users

22,014

5,216

Community Relations continues work 
on preparing for the summer. This 
means reviewing the collateral we 
designed last year and making any 
necessary changes or updates, as well 
as finalizing any new pieces for 2025. 
We were very happy with the results 
from last year, so we plan to make 
minor adjustments overall. We are 
also working on plans for National 
Library Week and the opportunity for 
messaging and advocacy that comes 
with it. We’re excited to use this as a 
chance to celebrate libraries and 
library staff.

A man and two boys entered the children's library. I asked how I could 
help and the Dad asked for some books for his younger child with Down 
Syndrome. I found books he loved and noticed the elder boy seemed to 
be holding back from the shelves and the staff desk. I mentioned to Dad 
that both his boys might be very interested in a type of book that 
supports their reading. I guided him over to the Wonderbooks section 
and explained how they worked. He looked both thrilled and relieved. He 
said he thought it could support his eldest son, who occasionally 
struggles with reading, while the younger would also learn from the 
process. Dad and elder son came back to the desk with several 
Wonderbooks. As they were checking out, I attended to some computer 
tasks, when I felt two small arms encircle my neck. The youngest had 
raced behind me to give me hug and then blew me kisses all the way out 
of the library. - Andrea Jilovec, Patron Services Specialist



Calendar of Initiatives - FY23-25 Plan Year Three
Initiative JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
Literacy

Where we become a city of literacy.
Investigate and potentially implement adult literacy programs
Promote the library through community literacy and engagement

Access
Where we embrace big dreams in our community through investment in a 
permanent westside facility
Break ground for new westside library

Inclusion
Where we become a hub for civic engagement
Ensure basic understanding of government and community infrastructure
Create infrastructure to welcome new community members and provide access to 
community resources
Build cultural literacy and understanding


	Board Agenda 4.3.2025
	Board Minutes 3.6.2025
	Cedar Rapids Public Library teams up with local brewery to celebrate Westside Library project
	The righteous right takes aim at Iowa’s public libraries _ The Gazette
	Bill could cut funding to public libraries
	Library Feb 2025 for April Board
	151 Ops - Feb 2025

	54-256 App 05 Owner ~ Signed
	Director Evaluation Process
	Board Statistics Dashboard FY24 February for April
	CRPL Strategic Plan FY23 Year 3
	Calendar Y3




